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City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Tuesday, December 5, 2023 12:00 PM

Executive Session Bill 2023-2184

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

DATE: NOVEMBER 29, 2023

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled for Bill 2023-2184.

The session is scheduled for Tuesday, December 5, 2023, at 12 noon in the large conference room.

The City of Pittsburgh Director of OMB Jake Pawlak, Chief Procurement Officer Jennifer
Olzinger, Senior Manager/ Fleet Services Brandon Walton, and City Council Budget Director
Peter McDevitt will be in attendance.

2023-2184 Resolution providing for an Agreement or Agreements and a Lease or Leases by
and between the City of Pittsburgh (“City”) and First Vehicle Services, a
TransDev Company (“First Vehicle™), pursuant to which First Vehicle will
furnish all work and services needed to manage and maintain the City’s Vehicle
Fleet, cost shall not exceed One Hundred Thirty-Five Million Nine Hundred
Ninety-Four Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Eight Dollars and Thirty-Five
Cents ($135,994,438.35) over a ten (10) year period.

Attachments: 2023-2184 Cover Letter-FVS letter JP Signed
Summarv 2023-2184
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